

# Marat Mouradov

## Partner



Partner

Moscow

D +7 495 644 0500

marat.mouradov@dentons.com

## Overview

Marat Mouradov is a partner in Dentons' Moscow office. He is the Head of Dentons' Russian Competition and Compliance practice.

For over 20 years, Marat has advised clients on Russian antimonopoly regulation and compliance, advertising, trade, state procurement, and strategic investments law. In particular, he represents clients in antimonopoly investigations and disputes against the Federal Antimonopoly Service of Russia (FAS) relating to abuse of dominance, anticompetitive agreements, unfair competition practices and other violations. He also advises clients on product distribution structures and commercial contracts. He develops internal antimonopoly compliance systems and various external policies and procedures relating primarily to relationships with business partners. Marat regularly conducts internal audits and investigations for his clients and provides trainings on antimonopoly compliance. His experience covers a range of industry sectors, including pharmaceuticals, medical products and equipment, automotive, fashion and entertainment, transportation, technological products, consumer products and retail.

Marat graduated from St. Petersburg State University Law School and also completed post-graduate studies there. He completed a one-year legal studies program at the School of Law of Case Western Reserve University (USA). In addition to being a native speaker of Russian, Marat is fluent in English.

Marat has advocate status and is a member of the Moscow Region Bar Association.

## Experience

- **French yeast manufacturer:** Representing the client during a scheduled inspection of its activities by the FAS.
- **Global IT company:** Representing in an antimonopoly investigation launched by the FAS upon a complaint from the client's direct Russian competitor, and subsequently representing in a court dispute against the FAS over the FAS' resulting decision on the same investigation.
- **Russian and international IT and telecom companies:** Representing the clients in antimonopoly investigations of suspected unfair competition.

- **US automobile manufacturer:** Representing the client in an antimonopoly investigation into discriminatory conditions for dealers.
- **Korean freight carrier:** Representing the client in an anti-cartel investigation by the FAS.
- **Russian rolling stock producer:** Representing the client in an antimonopoly investigation of suspected involvement in an anticompetitive agreement.
- **International biopharmaceutical company:** Introducing anticorruption compliance measures in the Russian subsidiary.
- **International pharmaceutical companies:** Developing sales policies compliant with Russian anticorruption regulations, the FCPA and Bribery Act; developing bonus schemes; conducting anticorruption training sessions.
- **Pharmaceutical companies:** Developing new rules for cooperation between the companies' representatives and doctors and pharmacists.
- **International retailer:** Conducting an internal anticorruption audit.
- **European retailer:** Conducting an internal investigation of alleged violations in service procurement.
- **European manufacturer:** Conducting an internal anticorruption audit of service procurement.

## Recognition

- *Chambers Europe*, 2013-2021: Leading lawyer in competition/antitrust in Russia (Band 1); "Marat Mouradov is a seasoned professional with great expertise."
- *Kommersant*, 2020-2021: Leading lawyer for compliance in Russia.
- *The Legal 500*, 2013-2021: Leading lawyer in competition in Russia; "Dentons' competition department is led by 'competition superstar' Marat Mouradov." "Marat Mouradov is a charismatic leader with a perfect knowledge of practical solutions and approaches."
- *Best Lawyers*, 2020: "The Lawyer of the Year in Corporate Governance and Compliance in Russia" Award.
- *Best Lawyers*, 2014-2021: Leading lawyer in competition/antitrust law, corporate governance and compliance, corporate law, M&A, and litigation in Russia.
- *Global Competition Review 100*, 2017–2020: Leading lawyer in competition in Russia.
- *Who's Who Legal*, 2019-2020: Leading lawyer in competition in Russia.
- *Pravo.ru-300*, 2019-2020: Leading lawyer in competition and compliance in Russia.
- *Thomson Reuters Acritas Stars*, 2021: Featured as a 'standout lawyer' based on client recommendations.
- *Leaders League*, 2021: Top lawyer in antitrust in Russia.

## Insights

## Activities and Affiliations

### Prior and Present Employment

- Partner and Head of Russian Competition and Compliance Practice, Dentons (formerly Salans), Moscow,

2012-present

- Partner, Baker & McKenzie, Moscow, 2007-2011

\*Biography includes grades according to Dentons' internal classification

## Areas of focus

### Practices

- Competition and Antitrust
- Competition and Antitrust Counseling and Compliance
- Competition and Antitrust Litigation
- Corporate
- Corporate Governance
- Franchising and Distribution
- Global Anti-Corruption
- Intellectual Property and Technology
- Litigation and Dispute Resolution
- Merger Control
- Mergers and Acquisitions
- Privacy and Cybersecurity
- Product Liability and Complex Torts
- State Aid and Subsidy Control
- Venture Capital
- Venture Technology and Emerging Growth Companies
- Compliance

### Industry sectors

- Academic Medical Centers
- Antitrust Counseling
- Automotive
- Biotechnology Companies
- Diagnostic Companies
- Fraud and Abuse Counseling, Investigations and Defense
- Government
- Health Care

- Information Technology and Telemedicine Companies
- Infrastructure and PPP
- Life Science Research Entities
- Life Sciences
- Life Sciences and Health Care
- Litigation, Arbitration, Mediation and other Dispute Resolution
- Luxury, Fashion and Beauty
- Manufacturers and Distributors
- Media, Entertainment and Sports
- Medical Device Companies
- Pharmaceutical Companies
- Private Equity
- Product Recalls
- Product-Related Legal Issues
- Regulatory Counseling
- Retail
- Special Tax and Specific Tax-Related Matters
- Technology
- Transportation

## Education

- St. Petersburg State University, 2000, Aspirantura
- St. Petersburg State University, 1996, Law Degree
- Case Western Reserve University, 1995, Legal studies

## Languages

- English
- French
- Russian